BROWN, Bronwyn

From: Sophie Margaret Whish <Sophie. Whish@ablawyers.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 17 October 2016 10:37 AM

To: Chambers - Lawrence DP

Cc: Louise Hogg; Everett Mclvor

Subject: AM2014/265 - Electrical, Electronic and Communications Contracting Industry Award

2010 - Conference - 7 November 2016

Dear Associate

We refer to the Notice of Listing for the Electrical, Electronic and Communications Contracting Industry
Award 2010 on 7 November 2016 before Deputy President Lawrence.

I confirm we act on behalf of Australian Business Industrial and the NSW Business Chamber.

Would it be possible for us to request videolink from Brisbane for the conference on 7 November 20167
Thank you for your consideration of this request.

If you would like to discuss please do not hesitate to telephone me.

Kind regards

Sophie Margaret Whish

Lawyer

Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060

Dir: +612 9458 7431 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0409 110 373
Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au | B Linkedin

i,» AUSTRALIAN BUSINESS

g Lawyers & Advisors Experts make things simple

Workplace Relations and Employment Team of the Year

This is an email from Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Pty Limited (ACN 146 318 783). It is confidential to the named addressee and may
contain copyright and/or legally privileged information. No-one else may read, print, store, copy, forward or act in reliance on all or any of it or its
attachments. If you receive this email in error, please telephone us on +612 9458 7005 or email ablawyers@ablawyers.com.ay We do not accept
liability in connection with computer viruc, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Liability limited
by a Scheme approved under the Professional Standards Legislation. Legal practitioners employed by or being directors of Australian Business
Lawyers & Advisors Pty Limited are members of the Scheme. This notice must not be removed.



BROWN, Bronwyn

From: Cameron Young <cyoung@masterelectricians.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 14 October 2016 10:17 AM

To: Chambers - Lawrence DP

Subject: RE: Video link request - Brisbane, 7 November Conference

Good morning Ms Brown,

Further to the Notice of Listing issue on 7 October regarding the Conference for the Electrical, Electronic and
Communication Contacting Award 2010 Master Electricians Australia would like to request a video link from the
Brisbane Fair Work Commission offices.

Regards, Cameron.

Cameron Young
Workplace Relations Advisor

T: 1300 889 198 F: 1800 622 914 | PO Box 2438 Fortitude Valley QLD 4006
masterelectricians.com.au
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At Master Electricians Australia we consciously think of our environment and saving our trees. We encourage you to only print this email if absolutely
necessary.

This e-mail message (and any accompanying file attachments) is intended for the addressee only and is confidential information. If you have received this
transmission in error, please delete it and notify the sender. The contents of this E-mail are the opinion of the writer only and are not endorsed by Master
Electricians Australia unless expressly stated otherwise. Any authorised review, use, alteration, disclosure or distribution of this e-mail (including any
attachments) by an unintended recipient is prohibited.

Master Electricians Australia accepts no responsibility for the content of an e-mail which is sent by an employee which is of a personal nature.

This e-mail has been scanned for Viruses.



